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Proposer Questions and City Responses 

 

Q: Is the City available to tour the site? 

A: Unfortunately, Staff will not have time to tour the site with any interested party before the 
deadline. 

Q: Does the full budget include use for consultant fees? 

A: $30,000 is the full budget. This includes the consultation portion of the project.  We understand 
that travel costs may be more expensive for firms outside the area.  We ask you please include your 
travel budget separately from the $30,000 budget. 

Q: Is there additional funding? 

A: No. 

Q: Is there a deadline for the grant funds to be used? 

A: The grantor has indicated that an extension is available but cannot be requested until December 
of this year.  We anticipate funding is available until December 31st, 2025. 

Q: Is there a maximum page limit? 

A: No. 

Q: Does a fee quote need to be in a separate envelope, or can this be included in the proposal? 

A: The fee quote can be included in the proposal. 

Q: Can submission be emailed, or does it need to be printed and delivered to the P.O. Box? 

 A: Written or electronic responses are acceptable. 

 


